

UNITED STATES NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

REGION III
799 ROOSEVELT ROAD
GLEN ELLYN, ILLINOIS 60137

AUG 1 4 1980

Park College ATTN: Dr. Barbara Higdon, Dean Parkville, Missouri 64152 License No. SNM-944 Expiration Date: 4/30/79

Gentlemen:

Subject: Notice of Violation

This refers to the telephone discussion between C. A. Roytek of this office and you on August 5, 1980. The subject of the discussion was the fact that NRC records show the Special Nuclear Material License identified above has expired and no renewal application has been filed in accordance with Section 70.33 of Title 10, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 70.

From our discussion with you we learned that you still possess material which requires a specific NRC license. Your possession of that material without a valid, specific license is a violation of Section 70.3, 10 CFR Part 70. Section 70.3 states:

70.3 License requirements. No person subject to the regulations in this part shall receive title to, own, acquire, deliver, receive, possess, use, or transfer special nuclear material except as authorized in a license issued by the Commission pursuant to these regulations.

This Notice of Violation is sent to you under the provisions of Section 2.201 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," Part 2, Title 10, Code of Federal Regulations. Section 2.201 requires you to submit a written reply to this notice explaining the steps you have taken to correct this situation. The corrective actions you take must include the following:

- 1. Divest yourself of the material immediately, in a lawful manner.
- Complete one copy of the enclosed Form NRC-314, "Certificate of Disposition of Materials." When completing this form please describe what material was involved, how it was disposed of or to whom it was shipped, and when this was done. You may wish to retain the other copy of the Form NRC-314 for your files.
- 3. Return one completed copy of the Form NRC-314 to this office, within twenty days of the receipt of this letter, so that we can close out our files on License No. SNM-944 which expired on April 30, 1979.

In accordance with Section 2.790 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," Part 2, Title 10, Code of Federal Regulations, a copy of this letter and your reply will be placed in the Public Document Room.

As per your request we have also enclosed a list of licensed radioactive waste disposal firms.

Your cooperation in this matter will be appreciated.

Sincerely,

A. B. Davis, Chief Fuel Facility and Materials Safety Branch

Enclosures:

1. Form NRC-314 (dupl.)

2. List of Waste Disposal Licensees

cc w/o enclosures: Central Files Reproduction Unit NRC 20b PDR NSIC Chief, Materials Licensing Branch, NMSS FORM NEC 314

US NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

APPROVED BY GAC B-180225 (RD374 Expires 5/31/75

CERTIFICATE OF DISPOSITION OF MATERIALS

WII Brocks MUST BE Completed!

Park College -Parkville, MO 64152	LICENSE NUMBER
	April 30, 1979
The licensee or any individual executing this certificate on behalf of th	e licenses certify that: (Check and/or complete appropriate (term(s) below.)
No materials have been produced by licensee.	THE N THE SECOND HOLD HE SHARE IN
All materials procured and/co possessed by licensee under lic	cense number shown above, have been transferred to:
which has NRC license number:	
3. All materials procured and/or possessed by licensee under	cense number shown above have been transferred to:
which has license number:	issued by
en Agreement State pursuant to Section 274 of the Atomi 1974.	c Energy Act of 1954, as amended, and the Energy Reorganization Act of
4. Materials have been disposed of in the following manner. (D use reverse side.)	escribe specific disposal procedures — If additional apace is needed,
Please retire License No. SNM-944.	
PLEASE RETURN TO U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Office of Inspection and Enforcement Region III 799 Roosevelt Road Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137	CERTIFYING OFFICIAL
	SIGNATURE
	DATE

FDRM: NRC 314

US NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

APPROVED BY GAC-B-180225 (RD374. Expire: 5/31/79

CERTIFICATE OF DISPOSITION OF MATERIALS

(All Brocks MUST BE Completed)

LICENSEE NAME AND ADDRESS	LICENSE NUMBER
Park College -Parkville, MO 64152	April 30, 1979
The licensee or any individual executing this certificate on behalf of th	te licensee certify that: (Check and/or complete appropriete item(s) below.)
1. No materials have been procured by licensee.	
All materials procured and/or possessed by licensee under lic	cense number shown above, have been transferred to:
which has NRC license number:	
3. All materials procured and/or possessed by licensee under	cense number shown above have been transferred to:
which has license number:	assued by
on Agreement State pursuant to Section 274 of the Atomic 1974.	ic Energy Act of 1954, as amended, and the Energy Reorganization Act of
4. Materials have been disposed of in the following manner. (D use reverse side.)	Describe specific disposal procedures — If additional apace is needed,
Please retire License No. SNM-944.	
PLEASE RETURN TO U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Office of Inspection and Enforcement Region III	CERTIFYING OFFICIAL
	SIGNATURE
799 Roosevelt Road Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137	DATE

WASTE DISPOSAL LICENSEES

Nuclear Engineering Company, Incorporated Louisville, KY (502) 426-7160

Atomic Dispoal Company, Incorporated Tinley Park, IL (312) 429-1660

Chem Nuclear Services, Incorporated Washington (State of) (206) 827-0711